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Malave, Erin M.

From: Ordons [ordons@ordons.gccoxmail.com)
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 2:45 PM

- To: CorpAddressChange
Cc: Carol Kahn Parker

Subject: Change of Address and Registered Agent
Importance: High '

Dear Sir/Madam:

In March of 2009, | took over the handling of C&L Development from my brother. Our
Document Number is P28000007611.

—_—

| was just on your website and thought | updated the contact information, listing myself as the
new registered agent and submitted other important information. But, when | returned to the
site nothing had changed. So, | would like to make the changes in this e-mail if | may.

Thank you for your help with this matter.
Sincerely,

Carol Kahn Parker
850-982-2257

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Profit Corporation
C & L DEVELOPMENT COMPANY

Filing Information

Document Number P98000007611
FEI/EIN Number 593539347

Date Filed 01/23/1998
State FL
Status ACTIVE

New Principal Address:

210-2 S. Palafox Place
Pensacola, FL 32502 US

New Mailing Address:

PO Box 1791
Pensacola, FL 32591-1791 US
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New Registered Agent:

Parker, Carol K
210-2 S. Palafox Place
Pensacola, FL 32502 US

New Officer/Director Detail:

Title D

Parker, Carol K

210-2 S. Palafox Place
Pensacola, FL 32502 US

Title D

Kahn, Louis |

210-2 S. Palafox Place
Pensacola, FL 32502 US

Old Info from the Sunbiz site:
Detail by Entity Name

Florida Profit Corporation
C & L DEVELOPMENT COMPANY

Filing Information

Document Number PA8000007611
FEI/EIN Number 593539347

Date Filed (1/23/1998
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

3 W GARDEN ST
SUITE 318
PENSACOLA FL 32502 US

Changed 05/05/2003
Mailing Address

P.0. BOX 988
PENSACOLA FL 32591 US

Changed 05/05/2003
Registered Agent Name & Address

Page 2 of 3



KAHN, LOUIS |

3 W GARDEN ST

SUITE 318

PENSACOLA FL 32502 US

Address Changed: 05/05/2003

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title D

KAHN, LOUIS |
3 W GARDEN ST STE 318
PENSACOLA FL 32502

Title D

PARKER, CAROL K
3 W GARDEN ST STE 318
PENSACOLA FL 32502

" Annual Reports
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